COMMITTEE ON AGING

Monday, May 3, 2021 - 8:30 AM

Behringer Room - JE Hamilton Community House, 1520 17th Street

MINUTES

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

Attendee Name	Title	Status	Arrived
RuthAnn Hearley	Board Member	Present	
Richard Langman	Board Member	Present	
Gerald Lyons	Board Member	Present	
Donna Reilly	Board Member	Excused	
Bette Roidt	Board Member	Excused	
Lenore McDonough	Board Member	Present	
Bill LeClair	Councilmember	Present	
Jerome Schubring	Board Member	Present	
Jerry Juckem	Incoming Board Member	Present	

Cathy Ley, ADRC of the Lakeshore Director - Present Terri Vosters, Parks and Recreation Director - Present Tammy Desten, Senior Center Supervisor - Present

III. Minutes

Committee on Aging March 1, 2021 meeting minutes were presented. Motion to approve by Rich Langman. Second by Jerry Schubring. Approved and accepted. April meeting cancelled

IV. Input from Public

N/A

V. Correspondence & Press

N/A

VI. Committee Reports

a. County Aging Unit - Cathy Ley

Cathy Ley reported the ADRC of the Lakeshore offices have been open throughout the pandemic. Conducting business safely through phone and video conferencing.

Discussions are taking place to safely resume nutrition dining sites in the Fall.

The agency held a Volunteer appreciation drive thru lunch last month. Farmers market vouchers will be available at various outside locations again this year.

Focusing on reaching homebound individuals that would like to receive the J&J single dose vaccination.

b. City Council - Bill LeClair

Bill LeClair shared information about a conditional use permit to open an elderly day care in the former St. Mark's Church. Culvers will not be building in Two Rivers at this time. Internship programs will be expanded into the Police, Fire and Water Departments. The City of Two Rivers will be ending the contract with Progress Lakeshore; focusing the funds through the Two Rivers Economic Development Department. A contract has been signed for the purchase of Paragon property for rental space. City Council and Committees are working on reviewing and adding new goals and objectives for the City of Two Rivers.

c. Recreation Department Programs - Terri Vosters

Terri Vosters gave an overview of all the improvements happening throughout the parks; Paddlers Park and Vets Park with kayak launches, Riverside Park will have new playground equipment, Neshotah Park adding new playground equipment and a zip line with more coming in phases. New equipment installed in the downtown fountains.

The Splash Pad Committee has decided on the location will in West Central Park. Regularly scheduled meetings will continue.

Ben Andrews will intern with the Recreation Department from June through August for approximately 12 weeks focusing on youth athletics and assisting with coordinating the concession stand operations.

Terri will be teaching Lifeguard classes to 10 students at the Two Rivers High School. Most staffing is in place for the Summer, applications are currently being accepted for the position of Recreation Clerk.

d. Senior Center - Tammy Desten

Tammy Desten shared profits on the recent fundraiser's; St Patrick's Day Carry Out Dinner \$500, Spring Cookie Sale \$650. Recognized 2019 and 2020 Volunteers by holding a Carry out Luncheon. Attended City Council meeting with 2020 Volunteer of the Year: Tera Holewinski. Through City Capital Improvement funding; new carpet has been installed in the Senior Center, Hallway and Recreation Supervisors office. Upcoming events; Rummage Sale, National Senior Health and Fitness Day, Pancake Breakfast. Shared activities and programming that continues while hoping for card playing games to resume soon.

VII. New Business

N/A

VIII. Continuing Business

N/A

IX. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted by Tammy Desten, Senior Center Supervisor